

MooseHorn Amateur Radio Club  
February 4, 2021  
Meeting Minutes

Attended by

Bill	7RHJ
Ron	W8PVZ
Van	KL7NN
Donna	KLODM
Kathy	KL3ZY
Jenne	KL4SE
ED	KL7UW
Huck	KL3IN

The Dec. minutes were sent to members prior to the meeting. The Secretary summarized the minutes. There were no questions. They were approved.  
Treasurers report  
For January

Motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Treasurer's Report.  
Question was asked about how many members dues were in. Ron discussed how some members paid and he brought those funds forward for the next year. 8 members have paid dues. Ron's address is 504 Pine Ave.

Old Business

- Letter for signing for director.
- Inventory at Eds. – no changes
- Daily check-ins. Bill discussed
- Trustee duties – Van discussed. Form to be filled out and contact FCC and Trustee of Club can be done at same time through email.
- Memorial Plaque- Huck sent photo- will be found and sent to members.  
Huck needs to get with Ron to get paddle to get to Tom. They will also take care of signatory on club accounts and sign forms.
- Van also noted there are credit cards on the accounts. They will straighten that out as well.
- Testing- Done remotely in Anchorage. Kathy talked to Jeff in Seward as well.

FCC fees were changed at the end of Dec. \$35.00 for a renewal or vanity license.  
Needs to be done 90 days in advance.

New Business

Activities for the year were brought up Road clean up, progress days, field day, radio check, outside event or flea market.  
Next Meeting March 4, 2021 call 335-6248 then enter 6206#  
Will discuss possibly meeting in person again at next meeting  
Adjournment.